
tw 55-01102 
A4» 5(b)2I

15 February, 1946

Mêtiâ- 3lrs

Vila will eoknowlmige renal ut 
of your letter of the 3th February, li;4b, 
with reference to U552953 Onr M. Olute,

I am Inf annul by Uw appropriate 
of fleer» of thle bepnrtmont that this noIdler»a 
sentence vma eubjeot to review during ihsaembor, 
1945 by the Oourtu-Mertlnl Hoard or Review,
The Board made r e oobik end at Ion for remleelon of 
the belenoe of thin bol'ler•b aentonoe durl tg 
the latter pert of February, 194b,

AouorUlttgly, provided that tula 
sola1er»» oo iduat ho a been eetlefnotory daring 
the Interim, his releone oen be antiolpeted
townrde the end of thin Month.

Yours truly,

A' idmater,

yJohn O, Banka, Keq 
KAM;JACK, Saak
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